June 27, 2008

Leo Trujillo

Chairman Mr. Tom Fayram

Fred Lemere Santa Barbara County Public Works Department
Vice Chairman 123 East Anapamu Street

Santa Barbara, Ca. 93101-2058

William J. Brennan
Executive Director

Subject: An Agreement Among the California Department of Water Resources the

Srownsteln Hyait Farber San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District and
General Counsel the Santa Barbara County Fiood Control and Water Conservation District
Momber Avencios For Delivery of a Portion of San Luis Obispo County and Flood Control

genete District's State Water Project Allocated Table A Water

City of Buellton

Carpinteria Valley Dear Tom:

Water District
_ In accordance with the November 12, 1991 transfer of Financial Responsibility

City of Guadalupe Agreement between the Santa Barbara County Flood Control and Water

City of Santa Barbara Conservation District (SBCFC&WCD) and CCWA, we request that the
_ , SBCFC&WCD execute the above referenced agreement on behalf of CCWA.

City of Santa Maria

Goleta Water District Thank you for your assistance.

Montecito Water District R

Sincerely,

Santa Ynez River Water

Conservation District,
Improvement District #1 / é 2‘ i /
Associte Member
La Cumnbre Mutual Bill Br A nan_
Water Company Executive Director
WJB

255 Industrial Way
Buellton, CA 93427-9565
(805) 688-2292

FAX: (805) 686-4700
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